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Hazelton, Laura

From: Alfons Pali <a.pali@level1construct.co.uk>

Sent: 31 October 2020 12:40

To: SANDELL, Kelvin (OVEos)

Cc: Kieron Gaughan; Mark Kerry; Fatai Olaore

Subject: UCL GAMMA - Brick Information

Importance: High

Hi Kelvin, 

 

As requested regarding the brick sample that we’ve dropped to site on Thursday that they are called  Chiswick 

yellow stocks and are approximately 65mm x 108 x 225, full details are as follow below; 

 

TOLERANCE 

T1 / TM* 

RANGE 

R1 / RM* 

FREEZE THAW 

F2 

COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 

Mean – 15.7 N/MM² 

WATER ABSORPTION 

Mean – 21% 

SOLUBLE SALT CLASSIFICATION 

S2 

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Kind regards, 

Alfons Pali 

Contracts Manager 

M: 07719 316211 | T: 020 3141 8595 | a.pali@level1construct.co.uk                         

Level 1 Construct, 387 Hackney Rd, London E2 8PP 
www.level1construct.co.uk 

    

              
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not 
the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 

immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. 

Our company accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken 

on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in 

writing. Level 1 Construct, 387 Hackney Rd, London, E2 8PP 
 




